From: Elaine Flynn

To:

Subject: **JCSP Updates**

Date: Thursday 15 December 2022 11:02:51
Attachments:

Dear

We'd like to take this opportunity to thank you for working with us over 2022 and as the
year draws to a close, we’d like to let you know of the following events happening next
term:

CPD Calendar for 2023

Details of upcoming in person and online CPD is available here. Booking is essential and
can be done through this link: https://pdst.ie/onlinebooking

Make a Book 2023:

We are hoping to return to Make a Book in person during March 2023 at venues around
the country and ask that you complete an Expression of Interest form to register your

interest.

Any number of JCSP students can be involved in the Make a Book project in school.
However, on the day of the exhibition, only 10 participants (teachers + students) per
school can attend.

We will be in touch with schools further following their registration.

Advance Notice: Final Profiling 2023:

Oth

The date for receipt of final profiles is the 30™" of March next. We will send a separate

email in the New Year with the arrangements for 2023 online Final Profiling.

JCSP Competition — Top Tips for Online Safety

We are happy to announce details of the latest JCSP competition Top Tips for Online Safety
with full details on the homepage of www.jcsp.ie. Closing date 15t March 2023.

With every good wish for Christmas and the New Year.

Kind regards
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Darren Murphy

JCSP & DEIS Team Leader PDST

JCSP Team: Louise Kenny, Advisor, Siobhan Daly, Brigid Murray, Advisor, Lorraine
Counihan, Advisor, Kathleen Moran, Senior Librarian. JCSP Office: Elaine Flynn, Dorota
Ruszczak and Jill Byrne.



